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April 28, 1999

Mr. William Burrus

Executive Vice President

American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO
1300 L Strest NW

Washington DC 20005

Dear Bill

This is in response o your March 17 letter regarding whether a medical restriction from
working overtime requires an employee to request light duty under the provisions of
Article 13.

The question of whether the inability to work overtime constitutes light duty was addressed in
some detail by Arbitrator Snow in case H1C-5K-C 24181, | refer you to that arbitration award
for a complete discussion on the subject. However, the most relevant portion of the award
reads as follows:

An inability to work overtime does not necessarily prohibit an employee from
performing his or her normal assignment. Accordingly, such an individual working
with such a restriction is not necessarily on“light duty.” Employees restricted from
working overtime may bid on and receive assignments for which they can perform a
regular eight hour assignment.

If you have any further questions, please contact Dan Magazu at (202) 268-3825.

Sincere!

Peter A. S
Acting Manager
Contract Administration (APWU/NPMHU)
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March 17, 1999
Dear Mr. Sgro:

Asticle 13 of the National Agreement provides that “any fulltime regular or
part-time flexible empicyee recuperating from a serious illness or injury and
tem};omn’l}f unable to pergorm the assigaaé duties, may voiun’carﬂy submit a
written request to the installation head for temporary assignment to a ligb:t: c}.u%:y
or other assignmen%.” This emgloyee option is being in%erpreteci as Being
agplicable when an emgloyee is caga}ale of gengormiﬁg his or her normal work
agsignment, but is mecliaﬁy restricted to the normal 8 hour work day. —

The union interprets the agreement that an inabﬂia‘:}r to work overtime does not
necessarily prehjbit an emyloyee Fom penrormimg his or her normal assignment
and an individual wozlzing with such restriction is not requirecl to request hghﬁ
duty. Emplayees restricted from Worlaiﬂg overtime may bid on and receive
assignments for which they can ;gergoz'm a zeguiax &ight~hour assignment.

Please re@cn& as to the empleye:c’s interpretation regar&‘mg the above.

S inc:ez:aly,

AR
William Burrus
Executive Vice President

Mz, Peter Sgro

Labor Relations

475 UEnfant ?%&zaf SW
Washington, D{ 20260
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